# Ajanaku Oluwatosin

Address: 8, Omodehinde Street, Agege, Lagos. Nigeria. Phone: +2347087840509. Email: maxoluwatosin@gmail.com LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/ajanaku-oluwatosin-ezekiel-243133200. Github: www.github.com/simileholluwa.

### **PROFILE**

A 400 level undergraduate student of Federal University of Technology Minna, with a career goal in Information Communication Technology and actively open to opportunities in ICT related fields. I have experiences in Mobile applications development for Android and IOS, Web development, and Graphics Design. I am motivated to mastering these skills and to enrich my knowledge with new ones.

### **EDUCATION**

# Federal University of Technology, Minna

Expected, July 2023

Programme: Bachelor of Engineering, Electrical and Electronics Engineering Academic Standing: First class (4.65/5.0)

## **Mensrock Computer College, Lagos**

Nov. 2015 – Dec. 2016

- Gained customer service skills by addressing student needs and finding solutions to IT problems
- Assisted ICT course instructors and invigilated classes during ICT certificate exams
- · Acquired knowledge in systems engineering, computer programming and graphics design

## Bethel Comprehensive College, Ogun

Sep. 2012 – June 2015

Programme: Senior Secondary School, Science Department Academic Standing: Graduated with 2Bs and 7Cs in the national examination

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

## Intern, Egbin Power Plc, Lagos

Feb. 2022 – Jun. 2022

- Participated in the generating stations daily routines and jobs
- Observed various tool box and carried out job hazard analysis
- Worked with various departments such as the Electrical, Mechanical, Instrumentation and Control, and Workshop departments in the company
- Obtained first-hand knowledge of engineering practices and solutions
- Obtained practical experiences on machines operations, maintenance planning, machines servicing, machining and fabrication of equipment, carrying out routine checks on machineries.

## Intern, Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company, Lagos

Aug. 2021 - Sept. 2021

- Introduced to the internal structure, the different departments and key position holders of the Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company
- Observed functional assignments at the company's Ikeja plant
- Observed market visits
- Participated in the company's daily routines and procedures
- Participated in personal and professional development trainings organized by the Company during the internship

#### SKILLS AND TECHNOLOGIES

- HTML, CSS, Javascript, JQuery
- Dart, Flutter, Firebase, Android Studio, Visual Studio
- Corel Draw, Photoshop, Adobe XD